
NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

December 29, 2023 

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal (RFP) 3-3074  
"Reconnecting Communities Through Complete Streets 
Study” 

All Offerors:  

This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 2 to the above RFP issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).  Offerors are reminded 
that the proposal submittal due date is at or before 2 p.m., January 22, 2024. 

A pre-proposal conference was held on December 28, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. in 
person and via teleconference. The pre-proposal registration sheet is 
presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed 
in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the 
undersigned at gtorres@octa.net. 

Sincerely, 

 
Gina Torres 
Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO RFP 3-3074 
ATTACHMENT A



 

 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION OCTA 

1. 

RFP/IFB #: 3-307 4___ ........, __________ 
Date: December 28, 2023

Title: Reconnecting Communities Through Complete Streets Study

Company Name: r-Et:1 e � f EE(Z.3 

Attendee: /IA.�:vz:=: 13£,.J�

Address: /o / f,A-C..J.:EXc.A 
City,StateZip: ':rflv.:p,JE:. , cA 42{,{1

Phone Number: ( 946} ) 3o<il - fo3DD Registered on CAMM NET? � Yes D No 

Prime![] Sub O DBE □

E-Mail Address: Y\'\ .h�JCIIV\�Y"\@ ,.Pe_�/'� ..--.J pe._e.£S _ Cc,t'V\

2. Company Name: _________________________ _

Attendee: ___________________________ _

Address: ___________________________ _

City, State Zip: __________________________ _

Phone Number: _._ __ ......__ _____ _ Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes □ No 

Prime □ Sub □ DBE □

E-Mail Address: --------------------------
--------· ---• • • -• -• -• • -----------------------

3. Company Name: _________________________ _

Attendee: ___________________________ _

Address: ----------------------------
City, State Zip: __________________________ _

Phone Number:
_._ __ .....__ _____ _ Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes □ No 

Prime □ Sub □ DBE □

E-Mail Address: --------------------------

Revised 06/11/2018 
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP/IFB #:   3-3074 Date:   December 28, 2023

Title:   Reconnecting Communities Through Complete Streets Study

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Mark Thomas

Stephen Patchan

2121 Alton Parkway Suite 210

Irvine, CA, 92606

949 477-9000 X

X

spatchan@markthomas.com
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OCTA PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

RFP/IFB #: 3-307 4 ------------- Date: December 28, 2023 

Title: Reconnecting Communities Through Complete Streets Study 

Company Name: Moffatt & Nichol

Attendee: Tom Poyer 

Address: 4425 E. Conant Street 

City, State Zip: Long Beach, CA 90808 

Phone Number: ' 562 l 590-6500 

Prime IX] Sub IX] DBE □ 

E-Mail Address: TPoyer@moffattnichol.com 

Company Name: Moffatt & Nichol

Attendee: Stephanie Oslick 

Address: 4425 E. Conant Street

City, State Zip: Long Beach, CA 90808 

Phone Number: ' 562 l 590-6500 

Prime IX] Sub IXI DBE □ 

E-Mail Address: SOslick@moffattnichol.com

Company Name: 

Attendee: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone Number: 

Prime □ Sub D DBE □ 

E-Mail Address:

Registered on CAMM NET? IXI Yes □ No

Registered on CAMM NET? IX] Yes □ No

Registered on CAMM NET? D Yes □ No

Revised 06/11/2018 
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP/IFB #:   3-3074 Date:   December 28, 2023

Title:   Reconnecting Communities Through Complete Streets Study

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:   

Address:  

City, State Zip:   

Phone Number:    (           ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub     DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

Circlepoint

Tracy Highwart

2100 W Orangewood Avenue, Suite 215

Orange CA 92868

714 617-2179

t.highwart@circlepoint.com

ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO RFP 3-3074 
ATTACHMENT A
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